

Message

From: Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRUCE CAMPBELL]
Sent: 2017-01-19 5:33:56 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]
CC: Pelino Colaiacovo (pcolaiacovo@morrisonpark.com) [pcolaiacovo@morrisonpark.com]
Subject: RE: Electricity Price Mitigation Meeting Tomorrow

thnx

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: January 19, 2017 5:15 PM
To: Bruce Campbell
Subject: Fw: Electricity Price Mitigation Meeting Tomorrow

Just fyi re attendees

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:07 PM
To: Picard, Michel
Cc: Kim Marshall; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Electricity Price Mitigation Meeting Tomorrow

Thank you Michel. In addition to IESO and Energy, tomorrow's meeting will also include, our provincial controller (Cindy Veinot), our Legal Director and the MOF/Ontario Financing Authority.

Should be a good group to work thought a range of ideas.

Cheers, Steen

From: Picard, Michel [<mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca>]
Sent: January-19-17 4:57 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); kim.marshall@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Electricity Price mitigation meeting tomorrow

Available the all day except 11-11:30am.